

**Federal Agencies Contact List**

Agency	Contact Number	Web Site Address	Hotline	Address
<b>Commodities Futures Trading Commission</b>	Main Number: 202-418-5000 Inspector General, CFTC: 202-418-5110	<a href="http://www.cftc.gov">http://www.cftc.gov</a>	n/a	Commodity Futures Trading Commission Three Lafayette Centre 1155 21st St., NW Washington, DC 20581
<b>Department of Energy</b>	1-800-342-5363	<a href="http://www.energy.gov">http://www.energy.gov</a>	n/a	U.S. Department of Energy 1000 Independence Ave., SW Washington, DC 20585
<b>Federal Bureau of Investigation</b>	202-324-3000	<a href="http://www.fbi.gov">http://www.fbi.gov</a>	n/a	Federal Bureau of Investigation J. Edgar Hoover Building 935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Washington, DC 20535
<b>Federal Communications Commission</b>	1-888-225-5322	<a href="http://www.fcc.gov">http://www.fcc.gov</a>	n/a	Federal Communications Commission 445 12th St. SW Washington, DC 20554
<b>Federal Trade Commission</b>	202-326-2222	<a href="http://www.ftc.gov">http://www.ftc.gov</a>	n/a	Federal Trade Commission 600 Pennsylvania Ave, NW Washington, DC 20580
<b>FERC Hydro Licensing</b>	202-502-6769	<a href="http://www.ferc.gov">http://www.ferc.gov</a> <a href="http://www.ferc.gov/industries/hydropower/gen-info/licensing.asp#skipnavsub">http://www.ferc.gov/industries/hydropower/gen-info/licensing.asp#skipnavsub</a>	<a href="mailto:hotline@ferc.gov">hotline@ferc.gov</a>	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 888 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20426
<b>FERC Market Hotline</b>	Enforcement Hotline: 202-502-8390	<a href="http://www.ferc.gov">http://www.ferc.gov</a>	<a href="mailto:hotline@ferc.gov">hotline@ferc.gov</a>	
<b>Homeland Security</b>	202-282-8000	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm">http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm</a>	n/a	Department of Homeland Security Washington, DC 20528
<b>National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners</b>	202-898-2200	<a href="http://www.naruc.org">http://www.naruc.org</a>	n/a	NARUC 1101 Vermont Ave, NW, Suite 200 Washington, DC 20005
<b>National Labor Relations Board</b>	1-866-667-6572	<a href="http://www.nlr.gov">http://www.nlr.gov</a>	n/a	National Labor Relations Board 1099 14th St., NW Washington, DC 20570
<b>National Nuclear Security Administration</b>	1-800-342-5363	<a href="http://nnsa.energy.gov">http://nnsa.energy.gov</a>	n/a	National Nuclear Security Administration US Department of Energy 1000 Independence Ave, SW Washington, DC 20585
<b>Nuclear Regulatory Commission</b>	<b>Phone:</b> 1-800-368-5642, 301-415-7000 <b>24-Hour Ops Ctr for Emergencies:</b> 301-816-5100 <b>Safety or Security Concern:</b> 1-800-695-7403	<a href="http://www.nrc.gov">http://www.nrc.gov</a>	n/a	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Washington, DC 20555-0001
<b>Occupational Safety and Health Administration</b>	1-800-321-6742	<a href="http://www.osha.gov">http://www.osha.gov</a>	n/a	OSHA 200 Constitution Ave Washington, DC 20210
<b>The Environmental Protection Agency</b>	202-272-0167	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">http://www.epa.gov</a>	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/epahome/hotline.htm">http://www.epa.gov/epahome/hotline.htm</a>	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Ariel Rios Bldg. 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. Washington DC 20460
<b>U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission</b>	202-942-8088	<a href="http://www.sec.gov">http://www.sec.gov</a>	n/a	SEC Headquarters 100 F Street, NE Washington, DC 20549

State Public Utility Commissions	Web Site Addresses
Alabama Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.al.us/">http://www.psc.state.al.us/</a>
Alaska Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://rca.alaska.gov/RCAWeb/home.aspx">http://rca.alaska.gov/RCAWeb/home.aspx</a>
Arizona Corporation Commission	<a href="http://www.cc.state.az.us/">http://www.cc.state.az.us/</a>
Arkansas Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.state.ar.us/psc/">http://www.state.ar.us/psc/</a>
California Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/">http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/</a>
Colorado Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.dora.state.co.us/PUC/">http://www.dora.state.co.us/PUC/</a>
Connecticut Dept. of Public Utility Control	<a href="http://www.ct.gov/dpuc/site/default.asp">http://www.ct.gov/dpuc/site/default.asp</a>
Delaware Public Service Commission	<a href="http://depssc.delaware.gov/">http://depssc.delaware.gov/</a>
District of Columbia Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.dcpssc.org/">http://www.dcpssc.org/</a>
Florida Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.fl.us/">http://www.psc.state.fl.us/</a>
Georgia Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.ga.us/">http://www.psc.state.ga.us/</a>
Hawaii Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.hawaii.gov/">http://www.puc.hawaii.gov/</a>
Idaho Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.id.us/">http://www.puc.state.id.us/</a>
Illinois Commerce Commission	<a href="http://www.icc.illinois.gov/?">http://www.icc.illinois.gov/?</a>
Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://www.in.gov/iurc/">http://www.in.gov/iurc/</a>
Iowa Utilities Board	<a href="http://www.state.ia.us/government/com/util/util.html">http://www.state.ia.us/government/com/util/util.html</a>
Kansas Corporation Commission	<a href="http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/">http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/</a>
Kentucky Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.ky.us/">http://www.psc.state.ky.us/</a>
Louisiana Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.lpsc.org/">http://www.lpsc.org/</a>
Maine Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.state.me.us/mpuc/">http://www.state.me.us/mpuc/</a>
Maryland Public Service Commission	<a href="http://webapp.psc.state.md.us/Intranet/home.cfm">http://webapp.psc.state.md.us/Intranet/home.cfm</a>
Massachusetts Dept. of Telecommunications and Energy	<a href="http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eoeaaagencylanding&amp;L=5&amp;L0=Home&amp;L1=Grants+%26+Technical+Assistance&amp;L2=Guidance+%26+Technical+Assistance&amp;L3=Agencies+and+Divisions&amp;L4=Department+of+Public+Utilities+(DPU)&amp;sid=Eoeaa">http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eoeaaagencylanding&amp;L=5&amp;L0=Home&amp;L1=Grants+%26+Technical+Assistance&amp;L2=Guidance+%26+Technical+Assistance&amp;L3=Agencies+and+Divisions&amp;L4=Department+of+Public+Utilities+(DPU)&amp;sid=Eoeaa</a>
Michigan Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/">http://www.michigan.gov/mpsc/</a>
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.mn.us/PUC/index.html">http://www.puc.state.mn.us/PUC/index.html</a>
Mississippi Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.ms.us/">http://www.psc.state.ms.us/</a>
Missouri Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.mo.gov/">http://www.psc.mo.gov/</a>
Montana Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.mt.us/">http://www.psc.state.mt.us/</a>
Nebraska Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.ne.us/">http://www.psc.state.ne.us/</a>
Nevada Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://pucweb1.state.nv.us/pucn/PUCHome.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1">http://pucweb1.state.nv.us/pucn/PUCHome.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCookieSupport=1</a>
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.nh.us/">http://www.puc.state.nh.us/</a>
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	<a href="http://www.bpu.state.nj.us/">http://www.bpu.state.nj.us/</a>
New Mexico State Corporation commission	<a href="http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/">http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/</a>
New York Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.dps.state.ny.us/">http://www.dps.state.ny.us/</a>

North Carolina Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.ncuc.commerce.state.nc.us/">http://www.ncuc.commerce.state.nc.us/</a>
North Dakota Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.nd.us/">http://www.psc.state.nd.us/</a>
Ohio Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.puco.ohio.gov/puco.cfm">http://www.puco.ohio.gov/puco.cfm</a>
Oklahoma Corporation Commission	<a href="http://www.occ.state.ok.us/">http://www.occ.state.ok.us/</a>
Oregon Public Utility Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.or.us/">http://www.puc.state.or.us/</a>
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.pa.us/">http://www.puc.state.pa.us/</a>
Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://www.ripuc.org/">http://www.ripuc.org/</a>
South Carolina Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.sc.gov/">http://www.psc.sc.gov/</a>
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission	<a href="http://puc.sd.gov/">http://puc.sd.gov/</a>
Tennessee Regulatory Authority	<a href="http://www.state.tn.us/tra/">http://www.state.tn.us/tra/</a>
Texas Public Utility Commission	<a href="http://www.puc.state.tx.us/">http://www.puc.state.tx.us/</a>
Utah Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.ut.us/">http://www.psc.state.ut.us/</a>
Vermont Department of Public Service	<a href="http://publicservice.vermont.gov/">http://publicservice.vermont.gov/</a>
Virginia State Corporation Commission	<a href="http://www.scc.virginia.gov/index.aspx">http://www.scc.virginia.gov/index.aspx</a>
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission	<a href="http://www.wutc.wa.gov/">http://www.wutc.wa.gov/</a>
West Virginia Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.psc.state.wv.us/">http://www.psc.state.wv.us/</a>
Wisconsin Public Service Commission	<a href="http://psc.wi.gov/">http://psc.wi.gov/</a>
Wyoming Public Service Commission	<a href="http://psc.state.wy.us/">http://psc.state.wy.us/</a>
Department of Energy, Alberta Canada	<a href="http://www.energy.gov.ab.ca/">http://www.energy.gov.ab.ca/</a>